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Kenai Peninsula Borough

Mayor's Office
MEMORANDUM
TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly President
Members, KPB Assembly
FROM: Peter A. Micciche, Mayor FM
DATE: August 22, 2024

SUBJECT: Resolution 2024- 039 , Adopting Joint Resolution No. 2024-002 of the Assembly
of the Kenai Peninsula Borough and the Councils of the Cities of Homer,
Kachemak, Kenai, Seward, Seldovia, and Soldotna, Supporting the Kenai
Peninsula Economic Development District’s Request that the 2026 and 2027 Cook
Inlet Finfish Meetings be Held in Soldotna, Alaska, and Rotated Thereafter
Among the Three Primary Affected Boroughs (Anchorage, Mat-Su and Kenai
Peninsula) to Provide Resource Stakeholders with the Opportunity to be Present
at Public Discussions Affecting the Management of their Resources (Mayor)

Joint Resolution No. 2024-002 supports the efforts of the Kenai Economic Development District’s
request for the 2026 and 2027 Cook Inlet Finfish meetings to be held in Soldotna, Alaska, to
provide resource stakeholders with the opportunity to be present at public discussions affecting
the management of their resources.

Your consideration is appreciated.



